Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS WEDNESDAY, APRIL 17, 2024 EVEN SCHEDULE : 2, RECESS, 4, PO'OKELA, LUNCH, 6

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>jon.shigaki@k12.hi.us</u>

Do you think you'd be a good leader? Would you like to be a part of the solutions to issues around campus? Are you eager for change? Then run for student council. Applications can be picked up with Auntie Cass at the SAC office behind the attendance office. Applications and a campaign video are due by April 24th.

Just reminding you all that you can still sign up for this great opportunity to come together to support our school looking a little better as we head into graduation season and summer. Work will start at 9am-12pm this Saturday, April 20th.. We will be joining the world in celebrating Earth Month and get to network with community groups to see how they might be able to support your student groups. Southwest Airlines came in March to support our ag learning center and donated a few thousand dollars to our program. Please consider at least sending one student rep from your group to make these connections for long term support for your program.

Last week, students from Lahainaluna and other schools attended the Leadership Exploration Inspiration event at the Fairmont Hotel in Wailea. Hawai'i workforce development nonprofit ClimbHI partnered with the Hawai'i Tourism Authority (HTA) and the Fairmont Kea Lani, Maui, as well as dozens of Maui businesses and organizations, to host its annual Leadership, Exploration, Inspiration (LEI) program on Maui, last week Thursday.

The free daylong program was held at the Fairmont Kea Lani and included participation by major hotels in the Wailea-Makena area, providing exposure to a variety of careers.More than 150 high school and college students from across Maui participated in a fast-paced schedule of activities, with on-site visits to the Fairmont Kea Lani, Four Seasons Resort Maui, Wailea Beach Resort, Hotel Wailea, CoralTree Hospitality, Residence Inn Maui Wailea, and AC Hotel by Marriott Maui Wailea. LEI is a workforce development initiative to inspire Hawai'i youth to select careers in the Hawai'i hospitality industry by providing them with the necessary means to achieve success. Students who attended are Jayzen Tumamao, Claire Ramos, Nina Cabasag, Sophia Topinio, Nyles Nava, Janice Yabo, Sarah Cariaga, Mikaila Acosta, Cedric Dolores, Jennifer Rincoln, Reynason Topinio, Trent Keyser, and Justin Dela Cruz.

Need help with Math? Lahainaluna Ho'oko Math Tutoring Program is a free program available to our students on Tuesdays, and Wednesdays during lunch at Portable 8. Please take advantage of this program if you are struggling with math. Feel free to bring your own lunch. Tutorsfor today are: Ally Duran, Riki Perez Ramirez, Cheira Cappal, Taeja Agmata They will be at P-8 till 12:10pm. For more information, please see or contact Ms.Abad at michelle.abad@k12.hi.us Mahalo!

Please join us next week Friday, April 26, for the opening of the Lahaina student art show. The hours are from 3-5pm at the Lahaina Cannery. We would love to see you there for our opening celebration. The art will remain on display at Lahaina cannery until May 9, 2024. Mahalo! Aloha Juniors, Class of 2025. It's time to start preparing for our senior year. Our senior portraits dates have been set for July 9 - 11 in Samuel M. Kamakau Library. You'll need to register with Nagamine studio. Please check your email from Auntie Cass sent April 9th. If you have any questions, stop by Auntie Cass' office.!

Attention Class of 2024! Permission forms for Senior Luau are now available in Ms. Ellis's room (H101). Luau will be on April 27, 2024 at Boarder's Field! Only LHS SENIORS will be allowed to attend. This includes seniors who were enrolled before August 8.

From April 1st to April 12th, tickets will be \$10. From April 15th to April 19th, tickets will be \$20. Cash Only. You must have your student id, signed permission forms, no withholds, and all detention hours cleared before purchasing a ticket. If you have any questions, please contact the class instagram @lunas.co2024 or see Ms. Ellis in H101. Mahalo!

Seniors: We will begin the Senior Chromebook collection your last week of school (May 20). Some of you may finish your classes early and can return it to Ms. Finn at the library. The last days to return the chromebook/charger (no exceptions) is Wednesday May 22 the last day of classes for you and Thursday May 23. Mahalo!

COUNSELORS CORNER:

Class of 2024 seniors, there are virtual FAFSA workshops on Wednesdays from 6pm to 7:30pm starting from January 17th. Please see Ms. Ginny Yasutake at the College and Career Center if you have any more questions. Mahalo!

CLUB CHATTER:

Anime Club: Just a reminder that we have a meeting this Thursday at K-103 during lunch and we have anime night on Friday, April 19th from 3pm to 9pm at the Samuel Mookini Music Building. Hope to see you there!

Breakfast: Breakfast Pizza (Turkey Sausage Square), Fresh Fruit, Pineapple Chunks. Lunch: Barbecue Pork Sandwich, Tater Tots, Baked Beans, Cole Slaw, Sliced Peaches, Diced Pears. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: